Therwas WO, meno, or of forment of It sent for "Cl his verfame has be for liveling the address

The Linacre Lectureship of St. John's College Cambridge.

History of the Foundation.

The Linacre Lectureship was instituted by Thomas Linacre, Physician to King Henry VIII, founder and first President of the Royal College of Physicians. By a deed, dated 19th August 1525, to which Thomas Linacre, Cuthbert Tunstall, bishop of London, Sir Thomas More, Under Treasurer of England, Dr. John Stokesley D.P., and William Shelley, Serjeant at Law and the College were parties, the College covenanted to found a "lecture of physicke" in the College. Linacre stated that by his will he had bequeathed to the College a house called the Belle and Lanthorne in Adling Street besides Baynard Castle in London; he also gave the sum of £221. 13. 4. for the purchase of land.

The College undertook to pay the lecturer £12 for three

The College undertook to pay the lecturer £12 for three years and £6. in the fourth year; the lecturer was to be appointed every fourth year and to give lectures for three and a half years; during the vacancy the Stipend was to go to the College. This

scale of payment has continued to the present day.

bry may the Centure was opported for the fait have at was decrease to market to make a many or many to four a drift brine at was decreased from the formation on the fourth or the faction on the busine principal plan or the Rede Lectures hip, terrence as an and former form bord to this acres time.